

Why did Patti include the flint counts in the Genesee county and michigan counts? Wouldn't you be better able to see differences if they were excluded?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 1:55:32 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); McKane, Patricia (DHHS); LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)

Subject: FW: Lead 2010_2015 workbook11.25.15.xlsx

Linda,

Per our discussion from last Wednesday morning to address the question from the Governor's office about providing some "context" to the numbers. We decided to provide numbers for Flint (not by Zip code), Genesee (includes Flint) and Michigan, in part to increase ease of interpretation as these same charts by Flint Zip code showed quite a bit of variation.

The SAS code has been reviewed by Patti and Yan.

These tables can be submitted to Angela and Jennifer in terms of whether or not this suffices for context.

These tables were also de-duplicated by calendar year and quarters can be summed. The Governor's office also wanted this information today and put into the "one-pager" format. Do you want to have Michelle do this or Angela/Jennifer? Either way your call and I will leave it to you to finalize by COB.